CONFICE OF THE CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

INSPECT AND FIX WORD DOCUMENT

NTRODUCTION

Finding and fixing issues in a word document by using both the accessibility checklist and the instructions in this guide will help resolve most Accessibility issues causing the document to be non-compliant. Creating an accessible document benefits all users.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Click a title below to go to the destination page.

Introduction	1
Newer Versions of Microsoft Word	3
Creating a Document Title	3
Using Check Accessibility Tool and Fixing Issues in Microsoft Word	5
How to find and use the "Check Accessibility" tool	5
Finding the Accessibility Checker	5
Another Way to get to the Accessibility Checker	8
Fixing Common Accessibility Issues in Microsoft Word	9
Fixing Accessibility Issue: Missing Object Description	9
Giving Alternative Text to Images, Pictures, and Clip Art	9
Fixing Accessibility Issue: Use of Merge or Spilt Cells	14
Removing Merged or Spilt Cells from Tables	14
Fixing Accessibility Issues of Hard-to-Read Contrast	
WCAG Color Contrast Requirements	
Setting a Compliant Color Contrast Ratio	
Foreground (Text) Color	

Older Newer Versions of Microsoft Word 22
Creating a Document Title
Using Check Accessibility Tool and Fixing Issues in Microsoft Word
How to find and use the "Check Accessibility" tool24
Finding the Accessibility Checker24
Another Way to get to the Accessibility Checker27
Fixing Common Accessibility Issues in Microsoft Word
Fixing Accessibility Issue: Missing Object Description
Giving Alternative Text to Images, Pictures, and Clip Art
First Way to Give an Image Alternative Text
Second Way to Give Alternative Text to an Image
Fixing Accessibility Issue: Use of Merge or Spilt Cells
Removing Merged or Spilt Cells from Tables
First Option to Fix the Table: Manually
Second Option to Fix the Table: Using the Accessibility Inspection Results
Fixing Accessibility Issues of Hard-to-Read Contrast
WCAG Color Contrast Requirements
Setting a Compliant Color Contrast Ratio
Foreground (Text) Color
WebAIM Contrast Checker 41
What does WebAIM check for?
Using the WebAIM Contrast Checker
Foreground (Text) Color41
Background (Page) Color45
Document No Longer has Accessibility Issues
Document is Now ADA Compliant

Newer Versions of Microsoft Word

CREATING A DOCUMENT TITLE

Documents should have titles that describe their function or purpose of the document. It is usually the first content that is announced by screen readers instead of the file name. To give a title to a document complete the following steps:

1. Go to the top left of the document. Click on "File" tab.



2. After clicking on the File tab, Microsoft Office Backstage view will appear. Find the "Info" button to open the Document Properties window.



3. To the right of the Info button is where the Info section is. Further right of the Info section, locate the "Properties" section.

Info			
D: » Webteam Pro	d Fixing Word Document_Ver_2-workingDoc cedures → Accessibility Procedures ☆ Share ⓒ Copy path ⓒ Copy local path ⓒ Open file location		
Protect Document ~	Protect Document Control what types of changes people can make to this document.	Properties ~ Size Pages Words Total Editing Time	922KB 19 2833 327 Minutes
Check for	Inspect Document Before publishing this file, be aware that it contains: Document properties, document server properties, content type information and	Title Tags Comments	Add a title Add a tag Add comments
Issues ~	author's name Headers Characters formatted as hidden text Custom XML data	Related Dates Last Modified Created Last Printed	Today, 12:32 PM 8/28/2024 9:45 AM

4. Below where it says Properties find the Title.

Properties ~	
Size	47.7KB
Pages	3
Words	156
Total Editing Time	31 Minutes
Title	Add a title
Tags	Add a tag
Comments	Add comments

5. To the right of Title click on, "Add a title" and an input box will appear.



6. Enter the document's title. It can be the same or different from the filename. This document title's is "Creating a Fillable Form in PDF."

Total Editing Time	261 Minutes
Title 💛	Creating a Fillable Form in PDF
Tags	Add a tag

Now the document has a title for the screen reader to read.

USING CHECK ACCESSIBILITY TOOL AND FIXING ISSUES IN MICROSOFT WORD

It crucial to ensure that documents are accessible to people with disabilities. Checking and fixing accessibility issues in documents promotes inclusivity compliance with accessibility standards and grants equal access of information to users. It improves readability, usability, and navigation, benefiting all users. It will enhance user experience and facilitates understanding of content, fostering inclusivity, diversity, and equal opportunities for all to obtain information.

How to find and use the "Check Accessibility" tool

The "Check Accessibility" is a tool that performs a full and thorough check for whether the document conforms to accessibility standards. It finds any issues such as the missing use of alternative text on images, presence of complex tables, missing document language, and hard-to read fonts' colors to be corrected. By following these steps, it'll enable the checker to identify and address the accessibility issues in the document:

FINDING THE ACCESSIBILITY CHECKER

1. Go to the top left of the document. Click on "File" tab.



2. After clicking on the File tab, you can see Microsoft Office Backstage view. Find the "Info" button to open the Document Properties window.



3. To the right of the Info button is where the Info section is. Where the document's properties are to specify or modify the document's information



4. In the Info section find then select the "Check for Issues" dropdown button.

Info	
Inspect and Fixing Word Document_Ver_2-workingDoc D: » Webteam Procedures » Accessibility Procedures	
🕞 Upload 🖄 Share 🖉 Copy path 🖉 Copy local path 🖾 Open file location	
Protect Document Protect Document ~	
Inspect Document Before publishing this file, be aware that it contains: Check for Issues - Headers Characters formatted as hidden text Custom XML data	

5. In the Check for Issues drop-down select the "Check Accessibility" option. This will open "Accessibility Inspection Results."



6. The "Accessibility Assistant" box will now appear on the right of the document. It will show the issues making the document non-compliant.

Accessibility Assistant	\sim	;
Almost there! The most common issues are fixed, making your docur accessible for most. Fix remaining issues below so everyone can read th document.	nent e	
Color and Contrast		
Hard-to-read text contrast	~	
Media and Illustrations		
Missing alt text	1]
Image or object not inline	~	
Tables		
Missing table header	~	
Use of merged or split cells	~	

7. To the Keep accessibility checker running while working on the document, scroll down to the bottom of the Accessibility Assistant window and choose Settings.

Accessibility Assistant	\sim	×
Media and Illustrations		
Missing alt text	•	
Image or object not inline	•	
Tables		
Missing table header	~	
Use of merged or split cells	~	
Document Structure		
No headings in document	~	
Document Access		
Restricted access	~	
Give Feedback to Microsoft		
$\mathcal{S}^{\mathcal{P}}$ Tell us what you think		
Learn more		
⑦ Making documents accessible		
lo Settings		1
		1

8. Click the Accessibility tab if it is not displayed by default. Then make sure the checkbox in front of "Keep accessibility checker running while I work" is checked.

Word Options	?	×
General Display Make Word more accessibl	Ρ.	Î
Proofing Make your document accessible to of	hers	1
Save Language Accessibility Advanced Customize Ribbon Quick Access Toolbar	nd and fix content in your document that may make it harder for people with You can get to it from Review > Check Accessibility. Office can remind you used havehening consider in the Status Bar. ning while I work tent by providing options right in the document. Click the accessibility icon in fix nearby content and make it easier for people with disabilities to read and accessible documents (Preview)	
Add-ins		- I.
Trust Center		
Sound Scheme: Modern ~		
Application display options		
ScreenTip style: Show feature desc	riptions in ScreenTips v	
Show the Start screen when this a	nnlication starts	
Automatic Alt Text	ppinduori sunts	1
Automatic all text generates descript on automatic all text by selecting th in the Alt Text pane.	ions of images to make them accessible to people who use screen readers. Turr c checkbox. You can also generate alt text by selecting "Generate alt text for me t for me	
Document display options		
Socument uspay options	OK Car	ncel

ANOTHER WAY TO GET TO THE ACCESSIBILITY CHECKER

1. Click on the Review Tab on the top of the menu bar.

Layout	Referen	ces	Mai	lings	Re	view	View
	200	a	あ	Ā	-		lew Cor
Cl Acces	heck sibility ~	Tran	slate ~	Langua ~	age	у— с (⊒ р	revious
Acce	ssibility		Lang	uage			

2. In the Review tab find the Check Accessibility button then click on it.



3. A drop-down with options on what to check for in the document will appear. Select the Check Accessibility option.



Now you will see the "Accessibility Assistant" box to the right of the document.

FIXING COMMON ACCESSIBILITY ISSUES IN MICROSOFT WORD

Some of the issues that we will be covering are:

- Missing Object Description: Missing alternative text on an image.
- Use of Merged or Spilt Cells: Creation of a complex table.
- Hard-to-Read Text Contrast: Light or faint contrast between text and document background.

These are the most common issues to be found in a Word document. Going over these common issues in this guide by inspecting and fixing the errors so that the document can become compliant.

FIXING ACCESSIBILITY ISSUE: MISSING OBJECT DESCRIPTION

Missing Object Description is crucial for individuals who are blind or visually impaired, as screen readers rely on alternative text, also known as alt text, to convey the meaning of images. Alt text allows these users to understand the context and purpose of the images making the document more accessible and inclusive. Additionally, alt text is useful in situations where the image cannot be displayed due to technical issues or when the document is being accessed by devices with limited visual capabilities. By providing accurate and descriptive alt text, it ensures that the document can be understood by a wider range of users.

Giving Alternative Text to Images, Pictures, and Clip Art.

It helps screen and document reading tools describe images to visually impaired readers. Giving alternative text when an image, picture or clip art does not have one or has a generated crated one can be done in a few steps: *There are two ways to give an images alternative text.*

First Way to Give an Image Alternative Text

1. Right click on the image.



2. Select "View Alt Text" Option.



3. The "Alt Text" box will appear to the right of the document.

Alt Text How would you describe this ob	↓ oject an	× d its
vision? - The subject(s) in detail - The setting	a or iov	v
- The actions or interactions - Other relevant information		
(1-2 detailed sentences recomme	ended)	
select view alt text option.		
Generate alt text for m	ne	
☐ Mark as decorative ①		

4. In the input text box give a description of the image unless the image is decorative and does not need to be read out – in that case proceed to step 5. In this case the image does need alternative text. Write "Great Seal of Nevada" in the Alt Text input box to describe the image.

Alt Text	\sim	×
How would you describe this ob context to someone who is bline vision? - The subject(s) in detail - The setting - The actions or interactions - Other relevant information (1-2 detailed sentences recommended)	ended)	d its
Great Seal of Nevada		
☐ Mark as decorative ①		

Now the image has meaningful alternative text.

5. *If an image is of no importance such as it a decorative image or line(s) to divide page or repeating logos/images that does not need to be read, then it can be marked as decorative instead. This will cause the screen reader to overlook the image. *Below the input text box where the description of the image is given. Select the check box called "Mark as decorative" to checkmark it. The rest of Alt Text box will be greyed out/ inaccessible to use after check marking the Mark as decorative check box.

Content marked as decorative will not	ĺ
expose a description to screen readers.	
Generate alt text for me	
Mark as decorative ①	

Now the image will no longer be read out.

Second Way to Give Alternative Text to an Image

By using the Accessibility Inspection Results / Accessibility Assistant box to the right of the document.

1. Go to the Accessibility Assistant on the right side of the screen.

Accessionity Assistant	\sim	\times
Color and Contrast		4
Hard-to-read text contrast	•	
Media and Illustrations		
Missing alt text	1	
Image or object not inline	•	
Tables		
Missing table header	~	
Use of merged or split cells	~	
Document Structure		
No headings in document	•	
Document Access		
Restricted access	~	

2. Click on the error Missing alt text. It'll open the specific cause(s) of the error.

Accessibility Assistant	~ ×
Color and Contrast	4
Hard-to-read text contrast	~
Media and Illustrations	
Missing alt text	1
Image or object not inline	 ✓
Tables	

3. The Accessibility Assistant, Missing Alt Text dialog box will appear. Enter the description into the input field. In this case write "Great Seal of Nevada" to describe the image. "Then click the approve button to return to the main Accessibility Assistant dialog box.

Accessibility Assistant	\sim	×
← 1 of 1 - Media and Illustrations	<	>
Missing alt text		
How would you describe this object and its context to someone who is blind or low vision?		
(1-2 detailed sentences recommended)		- 1
To inspect a document use check for issues a then select check accessibility.	and	
Approve		
R Mark as decorative		

4. Repeat steps 1 through 3 for each image missing alt text.

Now that all the images have been given alternative text or marked as decorative the Missing alt text error in the Accessibility Assistant box will disappear, as there are no more erros of this kind that needs to be fixed.

FIXING ACCESSIBILITY ISSUE: USE OF MERGE OR SPILT CELLS

Removing Merged or Spilt Cells from Tables

Merged and Spilt cells should not be used in a table. This is because that can cause confusion to the reading order making the information in the table difficult for screen and document readers to follow. People using screen readers will read one cell at a time and expect one row or column header for each cell in the table so that it doesn't lose content. Follow these steps to create a simple table structure for data only. There are two ways to correct this problem:

First Option to Fix the Table: Manually

1. Go to the table that has the merged or spilt cells

Merged Cells

a. Select the cell(s) that have been merged cell in the table.

2016	2017	2018
Row 1		
Row 2		
Row 3		

b. Then when it is highlighted grey, right-click inside the selected cell and select the Split Cells option from the drop-down menu.

	Aptos (Body) ~ 11 ~ A^ A 4	
	B I ≡ ∠ · <u>A</u> · ☆ · ⊞ ·	nser
2018		
	Search the menus	
	Review selection in <u>E</u> ditor	
	🔏 Cu <u>t</u>	
	[<u>₽</u> <u>C</u> ору	
	Paste Options:	
	🖻 ີ	
	Insert >	
	Delete Cells	
	Split Cells	
	<u>B</u> order Styles >	
	↓ ↓ Te <u>x</u> t Direction	
	Table P <u>r</u> operties	
	ない New Co <u>m</u> ment	

Split Cells

a. Select the cell(s) that have been spilt cell in the table.

2016	20)17	2018
Row 1			
Row 2			
Row 3			

b. Then when it is highlighted grey, right-click inside the selected cell and select the Merged Cells option from the drop-down menu.



Now the Merged or Spilt Cell errors have been resolved and a simple table structure has been created.

Second Option to Fix the Table: Using the Accessibility Inspection Results/ Accessibility Assistant

1. Go to the Accessibility Assistant Results to the right of the document.



2. Select the error "Use of merged or spilt cells." It'll open the specific cause of the error.

×

3. Click on the issue called "Merge Cells" and Word will automatically merge the split cells.

Accessibility Assistant	\sim	×
← 1 of 2 - Tables	<	>
Use of merged or split cells		
Tables with merged or split cells are hard to navigate keyboard.	e with a	
To resolve try		_
Merge Cells		
Learning tip		

4. Or click the issue called "Split Cells".

Accessibility Assistant	\sim	×
← 1 of 1 - Tables	<	>
Use of merged or split cells Tables with merged or split cells are hard to navigate w keyboard.	with a	
To resolve try		
Split Cells		
Learning tip		

5. And the Split Cell dialog box will appear. Enter the appropriate number columns or rows the selection should be split into.

Split Cells	?	×
Number of <u>c</u> olumns: Number of <u>r</u> ows:	2 1	
✓ Merge cells befor	e split	
ОК	Can	cel
ОК	Can	cel

2

1

Number of columns:

Merge cells before split

Number of <u>rows</u>:

ΟК

▲ ▼

▲ ▼

Cancel

6. Click ok.

Now that the Merged or Splits Cells error(s) from the table has been fixed, this'll cause the error to disappear from the Accessibility Assistant Results box. Screen readers will now easily be able to follow and read the information from the table.

FIXING ACCESSIBILITY ISSUES OF HARD-TO-READ CONTRAST

WCAG COLOR CONTRAST REQUIREMENTS

<u>The Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 1.4.3</u> establishes the color contrast standards for the visual display of text and text-based images. It's essential to ensure that all text elements have adequate contrast between the foreground text and the background color, even if the text is part of an image.

Large text is defined as 18 points (24 CSS pixels) or 14 points bold (19 CSS pixels). Small text is defined as as any text that is smaller than 18 points (24 CSS pixels) or 14 points bold (19 CSS pixels). This distinction is important for determining the necessary contrast ratios to ensure readability and visual clarity for users, particularly those with visual impairments.

For WCAG AA compliance, a contrast ratio of at least 4.5:1 is required for normal (small) text and 3:1 for large text. For WCAG AAA compliance, the required contrast ratio is at least 7:1 for normal (small) text and 4.5:1 for large text.

Setting a Compliant Color Contrast Ratio

Text is more readable when there is adequate contrast between the text and the document background. Good contrast is essential for effective design, benefiting all users, particularly those with low vision. Text that is difficult to read typically has poor contrast or an elaborate font style, which makes the document challenging for both high- and low-vision readers. By following these steps, you can achieve good contrast in your document:

Foreground (Text) Color

1. In Microsoft Word, go to the Accessibility Assistant Results box to the right of the document and under Color and Contrast, click on "Hard-to-read text contrast".



2. The Hard-to-read text contrast box will open. Click on one of the colors under "Try one of these colors to resolve". Word will highlight the problem words or sentence in the document and will change the font color to what you selected.



a. Note: If you don't like any of the recommended colors, click on "More Font Colors" and choose another color.

Hard-to-read text contrast
Current text color is hard to see. Consider a so that the text is clearly visible.
Try one of these colors to resolve
>>> More Font Colors
Page Background
Learning tip

b. If that doesn't provide the results you are looking for, you can click on Page Background and change the color of the background to correct the color contrast issue. However, this is not recommended as this will change the background color of all pages in the document, not just the area you are trying to fix the color contrast on.



3. Once you've chosen a color with enough contrast to meet ADA requirements, the Accessibility Assistant will show the issue in a lighter gray text with a check mark to the right indicating the issue has been resolved.



Older Newer Versions of Microsoft Word

CREATING A DOCUMENT TITLE

Documents should have titles that describe their function or purpose of the document. It is usually the first content that is announced by screen readers instead of the file name. To give a title to a document complete the following steps:

1. Go to the top left of the document. Click on "File" tab.



2. After clicking on the File tab, Microsoft Office Backstage view will appear. Find the "Info" button to open the Document Properties window.



3. To the right of the Info button is where the Info section is. Further right of the Info section locate "Properties."

Properties ~	
Size	47.7KB
Pages	3
Words	156
Total Editing Time	31 Minutes
Title	Add a title
Tags	Add a tag
Comments	Add comments

4. Below where it says Properties find where it says Title.

	Properties ~	
	Size	47.7KB
	Pages	3
	Words	156
	Total Editing Time	31 Minutes
[Total Editing Time Title	31 Minutes Add a title
[Total Editing Time Title Tags	31 Minutes Add a title Add a tag
[Total Editing Time Title Tags Comments	31 Minutes Add a title Add a tag Add comments

5. To the right of Title click on, "Add a title" and an input box will appear.

Properties ~	
Size	921KB
Pages	19
Words	2833
Total Editing Time	261 Minutos
Title	
Tags	creating a riliable rorm in PDr
Comments	Add comments

6. Write the document's title it can be the same or different from the filename. This document title's is "Creating a Fillable Form in PDF."

Total Editing Time	261 Minutes
Title	Creating a Fillable Form in PDF
Tags	Add a tag

Now the document has a title for the screen reader to read.

USING CHECK ACCESSIBILITY TOOL AND FIXING ISSUES IN MICROSOFT WORD

It crucial to ensure that documents are accessible to people with disabilities. Checking and fixing accessibility issues in documents promotes inclusivity compliance with accessibility standards and grants equal access of information to users. It improves readability, usability, and navigation, benefiting all users. It will enhance user experience and facilitates understanding of content, fostering inclusivity, diversity, and equal opportunities for all to obtain information.

How to find and use the "Check Accessibility" tool.

The "Check Accessibility" is a tool that performs a full and thorough check for whether the document conforms to accessibility standards. It finds any issues such as the missing use of alternative text on images, presence of complex tables, missing document language, and hard-to read fonts' colors to be corrected. By following these steps, it'll enable the checker to identify and address the accessibility issues in the document:

FINDING THE ACCESSIBILITY CHECKER

1. Go to the top left of the document. Click on "File" tab.



2. After clicking on the File tab, you can see Microsoft Office Backstage view. Find the "Info" button to open the Document Properties window.



3. To the right of the Info button is where the Info section is. Where the document's properties are to specify or modify the document's information



4. In the Info section find then select the "Check for Issues" dropdown button.



5. In the Check for Issues drop-down select the "Check Accessibility" option. This will open "Accessibility Inspection Results."



6. The "Accessibility Inspection Results" box will now appear on the right of the document. In the "Inspection Results" it'll show the issues making the document non-compliant. Select an issue to work on.

Accessibility 🗸 🗙
Inspection Results
Errors
> Missing Object Description (1)
Warnings
> Use of Merged or Split Cells (1)
> Hard-to-Read Text Contrast (1)
Keep accessibility checker running while I work

7. * Keep accessibility checker running while working on document. To see if there are any issues that could be created by fixing document or making mistakes while fixing it. *

ANOTHER WAY TO GET TO THE ACCESSIBILITY CHECKER

1. Click on the Review Tab on the top of the menu bar.



2. In the Review tab find the Check Accessibility button then click on it.



3. A drop-down with options on what to check for in the document will appear. Select the Check Accessibility option.



4. Now you will see the "Accessibility Inspection Results" box to the right of the document.

FIXING COMMON ACCESSIBILITY ISSUES IN MICROSOFT WORD

Some of the issues that we will be covering are:

- Missing Object Description: Missing alternative text on an image.
- Use of Merged or Spilt Cells: Creation of a complex table.
- Hard-to-Read Text Contrast: Light or faint contrast between text and document background.

These are the most common issues to be found in a Word document. Going over these common issues in this guide by inspecting and fixing the errors so that the document can become compliant.

FIXING ACCESSIBILITY ISSUE: MISSING OBJECT DESCRIPTION

Missing Object Description is crucial for individuals who are blind or visually impaired, as screen readers rely on alternative text, also known as alt text, to convey the meaning of images. Alt text allows these users to understand the context and purpose of the images making the document more accessible and inclusive. Additionally, alt text is useful in situations where the image cannot be displayed due to technical issues or when the document is being accessed by devices with limited visual capabilities. By providing accurate and descriptive alt text, it ensures that the document can be understood by a wider range of users.

GIVING ALTERNATIVE TEXT TO IMAGES, PICTURES, AND CLIP ART.

It helps screen and document reading tools describe images to visually impaired readers. Giving alternative text when an image, picture or clip art does not have one or has a generated crated one can be done in a few steps: *There are two ways to give an images alternative text.*

First Way to Give an Image Alternative Text

1. Right click on the image.



2. Select "View Alt Text" Option.



3. The "Alt Text" box will appear to the right of the document.

Alt Text	\sim	×		
How would you describe this obj context to someone who is blind vision? - The subject(s) in detail - The setting - The actions or interactions - Other relevant information (1-2 detailed sentences recommend	ject an I or lov nded)	d its v		
select view alt text option.				
Generate alt text for me				
Mark as decorative ①				

4. In the input text box give a description of the image unless the image is decorative and does not need to be read out – in that case proceed to step 5. In this case the image does need alternative text. Write "Great Seal of Nevada" in the Alt Text input box to describe the image.



Now the image has alternative text.

5. *If an image is of no importance such as it a decorative image or line(s) to divide page or repeating logos/images that does not need to be read, then it can be marked as decorative instead. This will cause the screen reader to overlook the image. *Below the input text box where the description of the image is given. Select the check box called "Mark as decorative" to checkmark it. The rest of Alt Text box will be greyed out/ inaccessible to use after check marking the Mark as decorative check box.



Now the image will no longer be read out.

Second Way to Give Alternative Text to an Image

By using the Accessibility Inspection Results / Accessibility Assistant box to the right of the document.

1. Go to the Accessibility Inspection Results.



2. Select the error Missing Object Description. It'll open the specific cause(s) of the error.

Acc	cessibility \checkmark \times
Inspe	ction Results
Err	rors
\sim	Missing Object Description
	Picture 1 🗸 🗸 🗸
N	Recommended Actions
>	Add a description
>	₩ Mark as decorative
	Other Suggestions
	Suggest a description for me
	(i) Learn more
1 -	

3. Select the issue called "Picture1". It'll make the "Recommended Actions" appear and provides different options to correct the error.



4. The correct one for an image to be read is to select the "Add a description" option.

Acc	cessibility \checkmark ×
Inspe	ection Results
Err	rors
7	Missing Object Description
	Picture 1 🗸 🗸 🗸
N	Recommended Actions
>	Add a description
>	町 Mark as decorati <u>v</u> e
	Other Suggestions
	Suggest a description for me
	i Learn <u>m</u> ore

5. "Alt Text" box will appear to the right of the document.



6. Skip this step if the image is of no importance and does not add meaning to the document as it can be marked as decorative. If the image does add meaning, enter an appropriate description in the input text box. In this case write "Great Seal of Nevada" to describe the image.

Alt Text	\sim	×	
How would you describe this context to someone who is bl vision? - The subject(s) in detail - The setting - The actions or interactions - Other relevant information (1-2 detailed sentences recomm	object ar ind or lov mended)	nd its w	
Great Seal of Nevada			
☐ Mark as decorative ①			

7. If image is of no importance to the document, then mark it as decorative. Follow the previous steps 1-3, then select the "Mark as decorative" option this time.

Content marked as decorative will not expose a description to screen readers	
Generate alt text for me	
Mark as decorative 🛈	

8. Repeat steps 1 through 7 for each image missing alt text.

Now that all the images have been given alternative text or marked as decorative the Missing Object Description error in the Accessibility Inspection Results box will disappear. As there are no more of this kind of error that needs to be fixed.

FIXING ACCESSIBILITY ISSUE: USE OF MERGE OR SPILT CELLS

Removing Merged or Spilt Cells from Tables

Merged and Spilt cells should not be used in a table. This is because that can cause confusion to the reading order making the information in the table difficult for screen and document readers to follow. People using screen readers will read one cell at a time and expect one row or column header for each cell in the table so that it doesn't lose content. Follow these steps to create a simple table structure for data only. There are two ways to correct this problem:

First Option to Fix the Table: Manually

1. Go to the table that has the merged or spilt cells

Merged Cells

a. Select the cell(s) that have been merged cell in the table.

2016	2017	2018
Row 1		
Row 2		
Row 3		
	•	

b. Then when it is highlighted grey, right-click inside the selected cell and select the Split Cells option from the drop-down menu.



Split Cells

a. Select the cell(s) that have been spilt cell in the table.

2016	2017		2018
Row 1			
Row 2			
Row 3			

b. Then when it is highlighted grey, right-click inside the selected cell and select the Merged Cells option from the drop-down menu.



Now the Merged or Spilt Cell errors have been resolved and a simple table structure has been created.

Second Option to Fix the Table: Using the Accessibility Inspection Results

- 1. Using the Accessibility Inspection Results/Accessibility Assistant.
 - a. Go to the Accessibility Inspection Results to the right of the document.

Acc	essibility 🗸 🗸	\times
Inspe	ction Results	
Wa	rnings	
~	Use of Merged or Split Cells	
	Table Cell	~
>	Recommended Actions	
	Merge Cells	
	Other Suggestions	
	(i) Learn more	

b. Select the error Use of "Merged or Spilt Cells." It'll open the specific cause of the error.

Acc	essibility \checkmark ×
Inspe	ction Results
Wa	arnings
\sim	Use of Merged or Split Cells
	Table Cell 🗸 🗸
>	Recommended Actions
	Merge Cells
	Other Suggestions
	i Learn <u>m</u> ore

c. Select the issue called "Table Cell." It'll make the "Recommended Actions" to appear and give options to correct the error.

Acc	cessibility \checkmark \times	
Inspe	ction Results	
Wa	arnings	
~	Use of Merged or Split Cells	
	Table Cell 🔨 🗸 🗸	
>	Recommended Actions	
	Herge Cells	
	Other Suggestions	
	i Learn <u>m</u> ore	

d. The only option to select for the "Merged or Split Cells" error is the "Merge Cells" option.

	cessibility $\checkmark \times$	
Wa	rnings	
>	Use of Merged or Split Cells Table Cell ✓ Recommended Actions Merge Cells	-
	Other Suggestions i Learn more	

e. Selecting the "Merge Cells" has caused either the merged or spilt cell to become one cell. Now the issue has been resolved with a simple table structure.

Now that the Merged or Splits Cells error(s) from the table has been fixed, this'll cause the error to disappear from the Accessibility Inspection Results box. Screen readers will now easily be able to follow and read the information from the table.

FIXING ACCESSIBILITY ISSUES OF HARD-TO-READ CONTRAST

WCAG COLOR CONTRAST REQUIREMENTS

<u>The Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 1.4.3</u> establishes the color contrast standards for the visual display of text and text-based images. It's essential to ensure that all text elements have adequate contrast between the foreground text and the background color, even if the text is part of an image.

Large text is defined as 18 points (24 CSS pixels) or 14 points bold (19 CSS pixels). Small text is defined as as any text that is smaller than 18 points (24 CSS pixels) or 14 points bold (19 CSS pixels). This distinction is important for determining the necessary contrast ratios to ensure readability and visual clarity for users, particularly those with visual impairments.

For WCAG AA compliance, a contrast ratio of at least 4.5:1 is required for normal (small) text and 3:1 for large text. For WCAG AAA compliance, the required contrast ratio is at least 7:1 for normal (small) text and 4.5:1 for large text.

Setting a Compliant Color Contrast Ratio

Text is more readable when there is adequate contrast between the text and the document background. Good contrast is essential for effective design, benefiting all users, particularly those with low vision. Text that is difficult to read typically has poor contrast or an elaborate font style, which makes the document challenging for both high- and low-vision readers. By following these steps, you can achieve good contrast in your document:

Foreground (Text) Color

1. In Microsoft Word, go to the Accessibility Inspection Results box to the right of the document.



2. Select the error Hard-to-Read Text Contrast. It'll open the specific cause/location of the error.



3. Select the issue/problem that is causing the error.



What happens after selecting issue/problem that is causing the error: The problem words or sentence will be highlighted in the document when it is selected from the Hard-to-Read Text Contrast error.

4. After selecting an issue, it'll make the "Recommended Actions" appear and give different options to correct the error. By either changing the Font Color or Page Color. Most of the time the change will be the font color rarely is it changing the page color.



5. Select the Font Color option and menu with different color options will appear.



6. Theme color or More Colors can be selected to change the fonts color.



http://www.leg.state.nv.us. Click on the link "Live Meetings"- Listen or View,

Page 40

WEBAIM CONTRAST CHECKER

WHAT DOES WEBAIM CHECK FOR?

WCAG AA requires a contrast ratio of at least 4.5:1 for normal text and 3:1 for large text.

WCAG AAA requires a contrast ratio of at least 7:1 for normal text and 4.5:1 for large text.

Web AIM Contrast Checker can check the color contrast of a document. Using it to check the text color and the background against different sizes of text will show if the contrast passes the required WCAG of both A and AA. It is recommended to pass AAA, when possible. If the contrast does not meet the above requirements, changes can be made by changing and/or adjusting the color contrast of the document's content and background to make it easier to read the information and comply with ADA color contrast requirements.

USING THE WEBAIM CONTRAST CHECKER

Text is easier to read when there is a sufficient contrast between the page background and the text or other elements on the page. If unsure what would be an acceptable color for a good color contrast ratio, then changing to a darker version of the font color may help. For a more accurate contrast choice you can use a color contrast checker.

A good resource is to use <u>Web AIM Contrast Checker Website Resource</u>, an online checker to verify WCAG AA and WCAG AAA compliancy from normal to large size text.

FOREGROUND (TEXT) COLOR

1. Once the website has opened the Contrast Checker can be used.



2. Go to the document and click on the Home Tab.



3. Select the words/sentences with the contrast error.



4. Find the "Font Color" tool and select the arrow next to the tool. A drop-down menu will appear with color options.

Times New Rom
$$\sim$$
 10 \sim A^ A \checkmark
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A

5. Select the "More Colors."

Times New Rom 🗸	10 - A^ A 🗳 🌽 Ţ
B I <u>U</u> ≁ ~	A v = v = v Styles N
e meeting you can li	Automatic
://www.leg.state.nv.1	Theme Colors
1E: June 11, 2	
all items to be consid	
taken out of the order ed or removed from t	Standard Colors
	Recent Colors
	• /
	More Colors
) ORDER	Gradient >

6. The "Colors" box will appear.

Standard C	ustom		OK
<u>C</u> olors:		.	Cancel
		•	
Color mo <u>d</u> el:	RGB 🗸		
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed:	RGB 🗸		New
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed: <u>G</u> reen:	RGB 🗸		New
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed: Green: <u>B</u> lue:	RGB ✓ 255 ♀ 192 ♀ 0 ♀		New
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed: <u>G</u> reen: <u>B</u> lue: Hev:	RGB ✓ 255 ♀ 192 ♀ 0 ♀		New

7. Select the "Custom Tab."

Colors –		×
Standard Custom		DK
<u>C</u> olors:	Ca	incel

8. Find where it says "Hex," in its input box that is the hexadecimal number of the font color that is causing the error to the document.

olors			
Standard C	ustom		OK
<u>C</u> olors:		_	Cancel
Color mo <u>d</u> el:	RGB 🗸		
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed:	RGB ~		New
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed: <u>G</u> reen:	RGB ~ 255 ÷ 192 ÷		New
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed: Green: <u>B</u> lue:	RGB ✓ 255 ♀ 192 ♀ 0 ♀		New

9. Copy the hexadecimal number of the font color.

Hex:	#FFC000		
	K Cut		
	ि <u>ि</u> <u>С</u> ору		

- 10. Once the hexadecimal number is copied go back to the <u>Web AIM Contrast Checker</u> website.
- 11. In the Contrast Checker website find the "Foreground Color input box and copy the hexadecimal number copied in Step 9 into the input box."

Contrast Chec	ker	
<u>Home</u> > <u>Resources</u> > Co	ontrast C	hecker
Foreground Color #0000FF	÷	Background Color #FFFFFF Lightness

12. Then press the "tab" key on the keyboard. Now the text color from the document will appear.

Color
•

BACKGROUND (PAGE) COLOR

If the background color of the document you are checking for color contrast is white, you can skip checking the background color (skip to Step 18 below) as WebAIM Color Contrast Checker defaults to white. If a background color has been applied, follow the steps below:

1. Enter page color in the search bar at the top of the word document



2. Then choose Page color from the drop-down menu



3. Then choose More Colors at the bottom of the Theme Colors drop-down menu.



- 4. Locate the Hex field input box, and copy the Hexadecimal code in the input box.
- 5. Open the WebAIM Color Contrast Checker and paste the hexadecimal code you copied into the background Hex Value input field. The color picker under the hex value will show the background color.



6. Check to see if the Contrast Checker passed the color of the document. Scroll down the website to see if it passes WCAG standards in "Normal," "Large" and "Graphical Objects and User Interface Components with a minimum of AA." If it does not go the top of the webpage, back to Foreground Color.

The five boying wizards jump quickly
The five boxing wizer as jump quickly.
The first having original to one so table
The five boxing wizards jump quickly.
and User Interface Components
4

7. Under the hexadecimal number input box there is a tool called "Lightness."



8. In the Lightness tool there is a sliding bar tool. It is used to change the color that is in the hexadecimal input box. It makes the color darker or lighter depending on where the slide tool is positioned. The hexadecimal number will change depending on the position of the slide tool.



9. Once you've found a contrast ratio color that has passed the WCAG's standards, the Checker will provide you with a pass for all WCAG AA normal text, large text and graphical objects and user interface components. It is recommended to pass AAA, whenever possible.

7.1 :1	
Normal Text	
WCAG AA: Pass WCAG AAA: Pass	The five boxing wizards jump quickly.
Large Text	
WCAG AA: Pass	The five boxing wizards jump quickly.
Graphical Objects	and User Interface Components
WCAG AA: Pass	1
	Text Input

10. Select the new hexadecimal color from the Contrast Checker and right-click and choose Copy from the drop-down menu.



- 11. Go back to the Microsoft Word document. Then go to the Colors box to the Custom tab. If the Colors box has been previously closed, follow the steps below to open the Colors box.
- 12. Select the text that is hard to read
- 13. Click the font icon drop-down button



14. When the Theme Color dialog box opens, choose the "More Colors" option.



15. Be in the Custom tab of the Colors box.



16. Find where it says "Hex" and paste the new hexadecimal number from the Contrast Checker. Then press the "Tab" button on the keyboard.

<u>C</u> olors:		Cancel
	1	
-	RGB	
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed:	RGB ~	
Color mo <u>d</u> el: Red: <u>G</u> reen:	RGB ~	New

17. To the right of the Hex input box there is a box with two colors. The top that says New is the color from the contrast checker pasted in, the other is the color that is currently being used and is causing the problem for the document.

Standard (<u>C</u> olors:	ustom	n	Cancel
Color mo <u>d</u> el:	RGB	•	
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed:	RGB ~	1	New
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed: <u>G</u> reen:	RGB ~	1	New
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed: <u>G</u> reen: <u>B</u> lue:	RGB ~ 112 ÷ 84 ÷ 0 ÷		New

18. Click on the OK button.

			OK
<u>C</u> olors:			Cancel
Folor model:	RGB	ľ	
Color mo <u>d</u> el: Red:	RGB ~		
Color mo <u>d</u> el: <u>R</u> ed: <u>G</u> reen:	RGB ~	1	New
Color mo <u>d</u> el:	RGB		

19. Now the selected words/sentence with the contrast error has changed color to the one from the contrast checker and meets ADA Color Contrast requirements.



20. Now there are no more Hard-to-Read Text Contrast errors. The error has now disappeared from the Accessibility Inspection Results.

Document No Longer has Accessibility Issues

DOCUMENT IS NOW ADA COMPLIANT

In the Accessibility Inspection/Asccessibility Assistant Results there is now a green checkmark saying "No accessibility issues found. People with disabilities should not have difficulty reading this document.

Now this Word document is compliant with all the accessibility issues fixed meeting ADA standards. This document will now be accessible to everyone.



STATE OF NEVADA

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER